No. Udyog-Bhu (Khani-4) Laghu-9/2015- —/[|{fn
Government of Himachal Pradesh

Department of Industries

*Geological Wing*

From: Dated, Shimia-171001 & V/ y[ 2022.
State Geologist,
To Himachal Pradesh.
7

/
*__MIs Bushahr Laghu Udyog,
VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr,,
Distt. Shimla, H.P.

SUbject:.
Sir,

Clarification-regarding.

Kindly refer to your letter dated 222022, vide which a
Clarification regarding District Survey Report (as per EMSMG 2020 and SSMMG 2016

issued by MoEF&CC) of the concerned District was sought from this office.

In this regard, it is inforrmed that the mining lease area applied by
the above applicant, over an area measuring 01-46-12 Hectare (Gowvt. land), bearing
Khasra No. 13/1, falling in Mauza/Mohal Pashada, Tehsil Rampur, Distt. Shimla, H.P. is a
hill slope mining, whereas the Disrtict Survey Report is prepared only for river bed areas.

This is for your kind information and necessary action at your end ple



